
 
From: Licensing  
Sent: 17 November 2023 08:42 
To: '  
Cc: Police Licensing <licensing.herefordshire@westmercia.pnn.police.uk> 
Subject: Licensing Visit 16.11.2023 - Tweet Bar 
 
Good morning 
 
Following the visit to your premises last night, it was witnessed and confirmed you were selling 
alcohol without the correct authorisation. 
The premises licence lapsed in April 2023 when Oliva Ltd was dissolved. 
 
The law states that the death or insolvency of the premises licence holder has the effect of lapsing 
the premises licence with immediate effect.  
Insolvency can come about by way of bankruptcy, IVA, CVA, dissolution of a company or winding up 
of a company. 
 
Unless action is taken to protect the premises licence within 28 days, the only way of dealing with 
the matter is by way of an application for a brand new premises licence. 
 
It is an offence to carry on a licensable activity other than in accordance with a temporary event 
notice or a premises licence.  
This offence carries a maximum penalty on summary conviction of an unlimited fine and or 6 months 
imprisonment. 
 
I will forward details on how to apply for Temporary Event Notices and a Premises Grant in new 
emails 
 

 
 

Licensing Team 
Economy and Environment Directorate  
Tel: 01432 261761 
Plough Lane, Hereford. HR4 0LE 
 
Please note: Licensing operate an up to 10 working day response to all calls/emails 
 
  Please consider the environment - Do you really need to print this e-mail? 

 
Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not necessarily those of Herefordshire Council. 
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may 
contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you 
are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail 
in error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy all copies of it. 
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